VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 9:29 AM

To: White, John; Williamson, Alec; Wellander, Chris; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Clark, Gordon T.
(Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Mattern, Dave (Consultant)

Subject: Bored Tunnel Briefing Paper

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Attachments: Bored_Tunnel_Briefing_Papervl.doc; Bored Tunnel Environmental Review.doc; Bored Tunnel
Performance (3).xls; Single Upper and Lower Range.xIs; Transportation Notes_Alec.doc

Attached is the draft briefing paper on the single deep bored tunnel based on the information I've received from all of

you -- sorry for the delay in getting it out for review. I've also attached all the source material so you can review that
if something is missing or you want to check facts.

Please send any comments back to me by noon so we can finalize it this afternoon.
Thanks
AJG

6/25/2009



